

# **CONTACT INFO**

+55 (11) 99955-2446 lucattelli@gmail.com lucattelli.github.io São Paulo, Brazil (GMT-3)

#### **SKILLS**

- ■■■ Python
- ■■■ Typescript / Javascript
- ■■■ Node.is
- ■■■ React
- ■■■ Clean Architecture
- ■■■ DDD
- ■■■ Hexagonal
- ■ □ Terraform
- ■■□ AWS
- ■■□ MongoDB
- ■■□ PostgreSQL
- ■■□ RabbitMQ
- ■■□ Redis
- ■□□ C#
- ■□□ Java
- ■□□ Kotlin

# **LANGUAGES**

- ■■■ Português (nativo)
- ■■■ English (fluent)
- ■□□ Italiano (di base)

# **EDUCATION**

- Software

  Development,

  Associate's Degree

  (FIAP, 2017 2018)
- ■■□ Business
  Administration,
  Bachelor
  (Universidade
  Anhembi Morumbi,
  2019 2023)

# **BRUNO LUCATTELLI**

#### SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

#### **ABOUT**

I'm a self-taught senior software engineer from São Paulo, Brazil. I like solving problems for people with software. I perform better in organizations where there's a lot of collaboration between design, engineering and product. As the senior engineer on my team, I use my skills to help the team achieve success. Sometimes that means writing code, but sometimes that means mentoring or leveraging skills or interests from other team members. I've worked on startups, small teams and huge enterprise projects.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### STAFF ENGINEER, ORIGIN FINANCIAL, JUN 2020 - PRESENT

Creating the best Financial Wellness platform in the world, using AWS,
 Python and Typescript.

# SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER, CYRIUS, NOV 2016 - MAY 2020

• Creating and improving amazing enterprise custom software solutions using AWS, Node.js, SAPUI5, Android, RPA with UiPath and the SAP stack.

# SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER, TECH MAHINDRA, MAR 2016 - SEP 2016

 Advancing the enterprise mobile solutions with Android, Apache Cordova, Node.js and SAPUI5.

# SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER, RAÍZEN, OCT 2012 - FEB 2016

 Led the development of a custom human capital management solution to help managers recruit, promote, transfer and train their employees, while making it simple for HR teams to process these requests, automating most of the steps they needed to perform. All of this using the SAP stack, .NET and Javascript.

# SOFTWARE ENGINEER, GOLIVE, OCT 2006 – SEP 2016

 Startup creating an enterprise software focused on centralizing different approvals from different enterprise systems into one screen for the manager.
 Included workflow and BPM products as well. Used the SAP stack, C#,
 Javascript, Java and the Blackberry Enterprise Server.

# JUNIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER, PIMENTEL/BRAXIS, NOV 2004 - SEP 2006

- POS and e-commerce solution for one of the largest Brazilian retail chains, using the SAP stack and ASP.NET.
- Custom enterprise software solutions for airspace and defense, retail and manufacturing.